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POfrlCE DEPARTMENT 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF 

SAN DIEGO, CALIF., 

December 
2 6 th 
19 25 

Hono Mayor and Common Council, 
City of San .Uiego, 
Cal if or nia o 

Gentlemen: -
I am inclosing herewith, letters from Mr. 

Ca Q. Ray 9 345 lvTarket Street, and 1.tro Ro Eo "E'a tterson, 
636 4th Street, requesting permits to employ twen~y 
(20) dancing instructors, at each of the p~aces named. 

In accordance with Dance Hall Ordinance 
. Noo 10243, Section 13, these requests are submitted · 
to you. In my opinion, twenty (20) dancing instructors 
are ·not needed at either of these places, therefore~ I 
can make no further recommend.a tions in the ma ttaro 
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San Diego, Calif. 0 Deco 26 1 1Q25. 

To the Honoraple, 
The Chief of' Police and 
The Common Council, San Diego. 

G0ntlemen :---

Com~lying with the requirements of the new dance hall 

ordinance, I herQwith make appiication to you for the privilege 

employing twenty instructors or teachers 

.In order to continue my business under the ordlnanc@ it 

will be necessary for me to have that number on my list. , 

I will appreciate it very auch if you Will givo some 

action on this petition Monday, Dec. as. 

Yours ·::E~t£gr-. --- ------·----
M,re The Hollywood 
345 ll!Iarket Street. 
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To the Chief of Polioe 
and the 

636 Fourth St., San Diego, Calif. , 

December 26, 1925. 

Oity Council of San Diego, Calif. 

Gentlemen: 

In compliance with Ordinanoe Noe 10243, I here-· 
with make application to be allowed to employ twenty (20) 
demoing instructors in the Palms Dancing Pavilion, operated 
by me at 636 Fourth Street, in this City. 

I need this many instructors for the following 
reasons: 

The dancing floor has an area of 4,000 square 
feet, and there is a nightly attendance of from 150 to 
400 persons, many of whom look for and want instructions 
in dancing. 

Yours respectfully, 

r; £ f];;;;;kfl':J-1.._ 
636 Fourth Street, 

San.Diego, Oalif. 
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